

MIKE AVENA

Conshohocken, PA | 19428

www.mikeavena.com



TECHNOLOGIES & EXPERTISE

Active Directory
AWS & Azure
C# Programming
Graphic Design using Adobe Creative Cloud
HTML/CSS/JavaScript
Information Governance
Intune MDM and MAM
Microsoft 365 E5 Suite Administration
Okta Workforce Identity
PowerShell
Service Desk Management
SOX 404(a) Compliance
SQL Scripting
VMWare/VxRail
Windows Server

See additional skills at mikeavena.com/skills

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Bosch Security Systems (September 2015 to March 2016)

REFERENCES

Contact me for references: mikeavena.com/contact

PROFILE

IT thought leader and business partner at one of Philadelphia's premier cell and gene therapy startups. Extensive hands-on experience managing core IT infrastructure, delivering best-in-class solutions, and providing expert guidance to Finance, HR, Legal, and Corporate Development business functions.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

IT Consultant

Tmunity Therapeutics (through Judge Group) | Philadelphia, PA | June 2021—Present

- Support Tmunity Therapeutics as an IT consultant during company pivot and workforce reduction.

Information Technology Engineer

Tmunity Therapeutics | Philadelphia, PA | February 2021 to June 2021

- Core tech stack lead, overseeing Microsoft 365, Okta, Tmunity Intranet, digital collaboration, and IT service desk.
- IT initiative and security lead.
- IT business partner for all G&A (Finance, HR, Legal, and Corporate Development) functions.

Associate IT Specialist

Tmunity Therapeutics | Philadelphia, PA | September 2019 to February 2021

- Managed key IT infrastructure components to support day-to-day operations including Active Directory, Azure AD, Microsoft 365, Egnite Cloud Storage, and Okta Workforce Identity.
- Lead project to expand use of unified endpoint management for corporate Windows and iOS devices using Microsoft Intune for full cloud provisioning, monitoring, and management.
- Managed implementation of critical infrastructure projects, including Windows Autopilot, Okta SSO integrations, BYOD management, and Windows Always On.
- Provided IT leadership for HR, Legal, and other department projects.

Applications Developer Co-op

ECFMG | Philadelphia, PA | September 2016 to March 2018

- Continued development of ASP.NET applications to support ECFMG primary source verification business functions using Microsoft Web Forms, WCF, and PL/SQL database procedures.
- Wrote complex database procedures and reports for Oracle Database using PL/SQL
- Participated in production support schedule for internal user troubleshooting, bug fixes and data fixes.
- Maintained legacy VB 6 and VB.NET applications, including modernization of application components.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science — Information Systems
Drexel University | 2014— 2019
Cum Laude